

# Kariman Ahmed Elsayed Elrawy

Adress: st. Abd El-Fattha El-Talkhawy, Elbetash El-Agamy-Alexandria

Mobile: 01276607337/034977577 Email: Kariman.a.elrawy@gmail.com

# **Personal Information**

Data of birthday: 17 of Sep 1992

**Citizenship:** Egyptian **Marital Status:** Engaged

## <u>Languages</u>

Arabic: Native language, Excellent (written and spoken)

English: Excellent (written and spoken

## **Education**

• El Manar English Girls School (Class 2011)

• Alexandria University-Faculty of Engineering-chemical department (Class 2018)

## **Summary**

Dedicated junior stage education teacher for mathematics with over 1 year of experience in devising individualized curricula within standards. I worked as chemical engineer, I worked also as Quality control Engineer, leadership skills and multi-tasking strengths. Demonstrated ability to improve the quality, I also have Possessing exceptional problem-solving and analytical skills, able to work effectively and efficiently in high performing teams.

# **Skill Highlights**

- Very fast learning
- Extremely high-energy
- Have self-motivate
- Leadership and Interpersonal skills
- Good Communicating with
- Ability To work under pressure
- Good in team working
- Good presentation
- Excellent in using Computer
- Excellent in using the Internet

## **Experience**

#### Mathematics teacher at new Sidi Gaber language school (2018 to 2019).

For two months I Worked as an assistant teacher for mathematics to junior one where my duty was correcting mistakes keep the students quite and ready to listen to the lesson ,checking notebooks and notify them about the homework also correcting it . Then I became main teacher discussing the lessons creating new methods of learning and fun activities to understand the lesson more and find it more joyful in order to love it, also i was observing the students' progress and notifying parents about the situation of their students during the year and how they can help them during vacancies and weekends to improve their minds and love mathematics.

#### • Chemical Engineer at Comtex for threads - Dye house (Since 2019 - till now)

From July 2019 to September 2019 i worked as chemical engineer checking the swatch color sent by client performing trials with different colors percentages to adjust the color exactly like what has been ordered by the client.

From october 2019 till 2022 i was promoted as Quality control Engineer where my responsibilities were more related to the production before being sent directly to the client from the start point of checking the correct reciepe with relative cost then checking during dying and after , either confirming it or sending it back to machines to be adjusted then performing data entry on AS400 system also recording the batches sent , times it has been adjusted and the capacities of the machines where they have been dyed in and finally performing some tests to check the color fastness and quality of yarn .

## **College Activities**

- Volunteer at ACED2018-working together (A.R.C: Academic Research Committee)
- Volunteer at Civil Work (Mohandseen-w-lkn) (H.R: Human Resources)

# Courses:

•دورة التاهيل التربوي في كلية التربية

# **Work Trainings:**

- Alex petroleum company
- El-ta'awon petroleum company